From: Robert Cigale <bob@endpointcorporation.com>

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 10:55 AM

To: Grittner, Paul V - DNR

Subject: RE: Klinke Cleaners Fox Run - 02-68-535535

Attachments: FIG D.2_525-008-006 Barrier Plan-210329.pdf; FIG B.2.c_525-008-006 Cut

Fill Areas-210329.pdf

Thanks,

Bob

STAY SAFE — WASH YOUR HANDS — WEAR A MASK

Robert A. Cigale, P.G.

Principal Consultant/Owner
Endpoint Solutions Corp.

6871 South Lover's Lane
Franklin, W1 53132

Main: 414-427-1200

Direct: 414-858-1202

Fax: 414-427-1259

Mobile: 414-897-3240
bob@endpointcorporation.com
Website: www.endpointcorporation.com

Connect with me on LinkedIn

Come Visit Us on Facebook

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachment is intended solely for the person or entity
to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any review,
dissemination, copying, printing or other use of this e-mail and any attachment by persons or entities
other than the addressee is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the
sender immediately and delete the material from any computer.

From: Grittner, Paul V - DNR <Paul.Gritther@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 10:28 AM

To: Robert Cigale <bob@endpointcorporation.com>
Subject: RE: Klinke Cleaners Fox Run - 02-68-535535

Bob,

We would consider the AOC to be the total area that is contaminated. This could be estimated as the
area you already identified where soil contamination exceeds the RCL (the red circled area).



We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Paul Grittner
Phone: (414) 405-0764
paul.grittner@wisconsin.gov

From: Robert Cigale <bob@endpointcorporation.com>
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 10:17 AM

To: Grittner, Paul V - DNR <Paul.Gritther@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Klinke Cleaners Fox Run - 02-68-535535

Is the AOC considered the entire area we are defining as the approximate extent of soil to groundwater
RCL exceedances, or is the AOC the specific area where the excavated contaminated soils will be
consolidated?

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
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